Sholan Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments

Monday, 30 December 2024 15:19

Sholan Krishenduth

Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald; Higandhri Mullah

RE: Task Created - PNP LIQUOR MUSGRAVE KC06 (Ref: PPLMUS)

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

M it

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 2716782

Created for: KWV

Location: PNP LIQUOR MUSGRAVE KC06
Address: 115-125 MUSGRAVE ROAD, DURBAN
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 19 Dec 2024, 19:44

Task Due Date:
Customer Code: PPLMUS

Task Summary Detail:

RN

e\ S

Uplifiment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Hooch Apple 4(6x275ml)(275 mi) Case (6 Units)
SKU Code 901033

Bar code 6002323020103
UOM PC

Quantity required? Quantity: 4
Reason

stock expired, was sent short dated.

Hooch Strawberry 4(6x275ml)(275 ml) Case (24 Units)
SKU Code 901036

Bar code 6002323020202
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4 From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments

Monday, 30 December 2024 15:18

Shalan Krishenduth

Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald; Higandhri Mullah

RE: Task Created - PNP LIQUOR MUSGRAVE KC06 (Ref: PPLMUS})

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Uplifiment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9716782

Created for: KWV

Location: PNP LIQUOR MUSGRAVE KC06
Address: 115-125 MUSGRAVE ROAD, DURBAN
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 19 Dec 2024, 19:44

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: PPLMUS

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Hooch Apple 4(6x275ml)(275 mi) Case (6 Units)
SKU Code 901033

Bar code 6002323020103
UuoM PC

Quantity required? Quantity: 4
Reason

stock expired, was sent short dated.

Hooch Strawberry 4(6x275ml)(275 mi) Case (24 Units)
SKU Code 901036

Bar code

6002323020202



